
10/3/2019 Valuation for Tender Sales - 7/10/2019 - OCBC Bank

https://voltage-pp-0000.ocbc.com/reader/64c111b8f3e5c33b0a7c825aaa4bafa9a7ab14e4?printPreview=1 1/3

valuation@lkkauto.com  Authenticated by ocbc.com  Valid Signature

From: junweiong@ocbc.com
To: celinefong@lkkauto.com, siewsc@lkkauto.com, valuation@lkkauto.com
Cc: ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com, LimSerene@ocbc.com, ChiaKT@ocbc.com, KelvinLee3@ocbc.local
Sent: Oct 2, 2019 3:41:28 PM SGT
Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 7/10/2019

Informa�on Classifica�on: [  ] Highly Sensi�ve, [ X ] Confiden�al, [  ] Internal / Restricted, [  ] Public
 
 
Hi Celine
 
A�ached are copies of lis�ng for your inspec�on  
 
Please ensure photo taking include the speedometer for vehicle with keys.
 
Please email the valua�on and pdf copy of full report for vehicles. Please arrange your original report and invoice to reach us by 7/10/2019. Appreciate your prompt assistance.
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this email.
 
Total 2 vehicles for valua�on
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Thanks & Regards
 
JunWei Ong
Collec�ons | Group Risk Management
Tel: 6845 5760 
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